In ﬂle boom ym at the turn of lhe century when this plctlme was taken the dig

Cliffs toiled under terrible conditions of heat and discomfort, producing opals geers of White

worth millions.

HIMNEYS PROTRUDING FROM THE HILLSIDES SHOW THAT THE MINERS OF WHITE CLIFFS DUG OUT THEIR HOMES BESIDES GOUGING FOR OPALS.

WHITE CLI

9—2a place
of dreams

OLD-TIMERS AND

GHOSTS HAUNT A
DYING OPAL TOWN

By PETER H. N.

ATE in 1889 four.
Lkangaroo hunters

found some beautiful
fragments of stone about 65
miles from Wilcannia in
Western New South Wales,
but they had no idea of their
value.

Yet their find was to lead
to the founding of a town
which became world-famous,
which glittered with wealth
and throbbed with excitement
for a quarter of a century,
then sank into near-oblivion
Its name is White Cliffs,

LL Australians
have heard
of White Cliffs and all know
that a fortune in opals was
won there, Yet probably not
one person in a thousand
knows the origin of its curious
name—for it is a long way
frem what most people would
call a cliff. It takes its name
from three outcrops of white
stone near the town.
It was in December, 1889,
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that the four kangaroo shooters
—AIf Richardson, Will Clous-
ton, Charlie Turner and
George Hooley — found the
stones which aroused enough
interest for them to take
samples to show to the mining
registrar at Wilcannia.

Y a strange

chance, another

Charlie Turner (not the ’roo

shooter) had also sent a sample

of the same lovely stone o a

South Australian c¢alled Tully

Wollaston, who fathered the
opal industry in Australia.

Wollaston knew  exactly
what it was that had been sent
to him. He hastened by coach
and buckboard to.the lonely
camp of thig kangaroo shooters
and ‘fheré they showed him

'some stones they had found in

a shallow seam. They knew
nothing about their value and
could not put a price on them.

Wollaston decided to offer
the men £150 for their stones,
but he had only £140 with him.
He intended to make up the
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The old stone Freemason’s hall, now the parish church, was
one of the few buildings erected with an eye to permanence.
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White Cliffs’ sole link with the outside

coach (often drawn by camels) running from Wilcannia,
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Even visitors to the opal diggings often came back with specimens such

as those displayed at

left and experienced gougers unearthed glittering prizes like the massive example seen above,

White Cliffs began to die when the
Germans became enemies overnight

other £10 later. But by the
time he had offered the £140
in cash, the men practically
grabbed it from him and called
it a deal. They then told him
he could have had the whole
lot for £ 10 as far as they were
concerned.

Wollaston went to London
and virtually created there the

market for Australian opals

(the Hungarian mines having
closed 30 years earlier). So
here was aready demand for
the White Cliffs output when
the big boom came, Germany
later became the biggest buy-
ing country,

Of the four kangaroo shoot-
ers who sold Wollaston the
opals, at least one, Alf
Richardson, helped to pioneer
White Cliffs. His grave is in
the neglected cemetery of the
near-ghost town, and his name
is still legible on the headstone.

IGGERS and

buyers swarmed

to White Cliffs in the 1890s
and in the early days some of
the buyers were intent on
fleecing the diggers. One

_ buyer even conceived the (to

him) highly profitable idea of
getting the diggers to sell him
all the stones they found for
a flat return of £300 a month.

Wollaston, who arrived on
the field at that moment, paid
£3,000 for the stones then
offering, including £150 for
one stone. So the snide idea of
getting the entire output for
£300 a month failed.

In the 10 years from 1891

to 1901, White Cliffs produced
enormous wealth, in terms of
today’s money.

On June 4, 1894, it was
officially proclaimed a vil-
lage. At that time, 700 miners
were toiling on the field, under
terrible conditions of heat and
discomfort. Also in the vil-
lage were the miners’ fam-
lies, buyers, tradesmen and
the usual hangers-on. The total
population of “the Cliffs” as
the town was called, was more
than 5,000.

As the field itself covered
little more than a square mile
the town was convenient as
mining towns go. Contact with
the outside world was solely
by coach running from Wil-
cannia, and all water, except
the few showers of rain, had
to be brought from the Dar-
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White Cliffs is a sleepy semi-
ghost town in western N.S.W.

(see map above). Most of its
mines (below) are abandoned.

ling River. On the outskirts of
the town of tents, bark huts
and temporary habitations
covered two square miles.

In 1902—the peak year of
production—White Cliffs opals
sold for £140,000 and the total
value of the disclosed output
would be around £2 million.

The dusty streets were blaz-
ing hot by day and lit by
acetylene gas at night. The
place was thronged with men
of many races—Chinese, As-
syrians, Hindus, Germans, Af-
ghans, English and others.

had a

prison, post-

office, six hotels, two clubs,

innumerable eating houses and

12 stores. A Salvation Army

band received excellent sup-

port from cashed-up diggers,

who liked the tunes, But al-
ready the zenith had passed.

About 100 miles to the
north the black opal had been
unearthed for the first time—
a thing of wondrous beauty
and high price. The exodus
began.

Then, with the coming of
World War I in 1914, White
Cliffs received what was al-
most its death blow, for the
Germans had become by far
the biggest buyers. They had
become enemies overnight and
the market had vanished.

Today, where once 5,000
swaggered and laughed and
fought and made money, 35
people doze. All that remains
is a collection of buildings,
mostly dilapidated.
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